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Board of Trustees

Memorandum
Revised Meeting Notice

(Notice originally posted on December 13, 2016, at 9:30 a.m.)

TO: Board of Trustees \%
FROM: Max Volterra, Esq. w
Secretary
DATE: December 13, 2016
RE: REVISED NOTICE OF MEETINGS

(Dated December 13, 2016, at 3:15 p.m.)

The Bristol Community College Board of Trustees will hold a special Board of Trustees meeting
on Thursday, December 15, 2016, at 4:00 p.m. in the Atrium of the Commonwealth College
Center (G Building) on the Fall River Campus at 777 Elsbree Street. The purpose of the meeting
is to select the final candidate for the position of President of Bristol Community College and to
discuss Old Business. '

kw
cc: Honorable William F. Galvin, Secretary of the Commonwealth
Honorable Glen Shor, Secretary of Administration and Finance
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Board of Trustees Meeting
Presidential Final Candidate Selection
4:00 p.m.

Thursday, December 15, 2016
Atrium
Commonwealth College Center Building
REVISED AGENDA

Call to Order
Introduction
Board Deliberation
Voting to Select Board Appointment as President
Old Business
e Formation of Trustee Affirmative Action and Policy Review Committee

Adjournment



